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Eric Fryson \ 200230 -TX
From: Cooper, Roberta G [Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com]

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 10:50 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Masterton, Susan S; Khazraee, Sandy A

Subject: Voluntary Termination-CLEC Certificate No. 5254

Attachments: Voluntary Terminiation Ltr 1-28-13.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Sandra A. (Sandy) Khazraee
Director - State Regulatory Affairs
CenturyLink
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No. N/A

Title of filing: Voluntary Termination-CLEC Certificate No. 5254
Filed on behalf of: CenturyLink

No of pages: 1

Description: Voluntary Termination-CLEC Certificate No. 5254

Roberta Cooper

Legal Assistant Ill- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling
Voice: 850-599-1563| Fax: 850-224-0794

Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 |Tallahassee, FL 32301
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001
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Sandra A. Khazrase ink™ 315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Director - Regulatory Affairs C € ntu rYLl n k Tallahassee, FL. 32301
Southern Region Tek: ‘850.847.0173
January 28, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Voluntary Termination of Competitive Local Exchange Company Certificate No.
5254 for Madison River Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink (Company
Code TX129) '

Dear Ms. Cole:
In accordance with Florida Statute 364.335 (3), this letter is notice that Florida CLEC
Certificate No. 5254 issued to Madison River Communications, LLC d/b/a CenturyLink
(company No. TX129) is being voluntarily terminated effective December 31, 2012.
Madison River Communications, LLC has no CLEC customers. Therefore, no customers
will be affected by this voluntary cancellation
CenturyLink will file the 2012 Regulatory Assessment Fee return and pay the 2012 RAF
in the amount of $600 for this certificate on or before January 30, 2013, at the same time
the company pays all other RAFs due on its Florida certificates.
Please address any questions or correspondence to me.
Sincerely,
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Sandra A. Khazraee

¢c: Susan S. Masterton
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